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Jane Moseley

From: James Neave
Sent: 04 February 2015 10:51
To: 'Darren Walsh'
Cc: James Court; Kirstie May
Subject: Fees Monitoirng follow-up

Darren, 

 

Thank you for the clarifications.  

 

As you are aware Condition 3 effectively removes permitted development rights and requires 
the approval in writing of the County Planning Authority for the siting of any plant/equipment 

or buildings on site. 

 

The submitted details (plan: Lidsey Update Future Use (dated 04/11/14) and attached 
photographic schedule) are considered acceptable. This plan and schedule now 
replaces PSSL/KEY/L2/PL/002 as the approved site layout for the site during 
production and should be read in conjunction with condition 3. 

 

Notwithstanding the above, with regard to the storage area adjacent to the site office 

(picture 7) this area must only be used for the storage of equipment directly associated 
with operations on this site and no equipment stored here shall exceed 6m in 
height. In this regard picture 7 is only considered as indicative. A note of this will be made 

on the photographic schedule and equipment/plant stored therein shall be reviewed at the 

next site visit made by officers.  

 

With regard to condition 11 the revised plan and pictures 5 & 6 provide sufficient detail. 
 

With regard to conditions 17 & 19, all signage must be erected in accordance with the 

conditions as a matter of urgency and all vehicles must use the approved access route to the 

site from the A29. Given the time since my previous letter I would expect signage to be 
erected within 14 days. 
 

I trust this is of assistance, 

 

Regards, 

 
James Neave 
 

James Neave| Planning Consultant, Residents’ Services, West Sussex County Council | Location: Strategic Planning Business 

Unit, Ground Floor Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RH 

Internal: 25571 | External: (+44) 033022 25571| E-mail: james.neave@westsussex.gov.uk 
 
 

 

From: Darren Walsh [mailto:darren@sentinelhse.co.uk]  
Sent: 03 February 2015 15:43 
To: James Neave 
Cc: James Court 
Subject:  
 
Hi James, Please see attached a copy of our actions and request for planning changes to the Lidsey site. 
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This is also an introduction, James court has joined Angus as the Operations manager. Please can you copy him on all 
emails going forward. 
All planning and HSE matter will be managed by myself and James  for the future . 
 
Contacts as below 
 
A J Court 
Group Operations Manager 

 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Darren Walsh 
Director 
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1.0 INTRODUCTION  
 
1.1 Lidsey site    
 
Operations History 
 

  Lidsey 1 was drilled by Carless in 1987. 
 
 The well was completed for long term testing. 
 
 In 2007 Midmar built the production site, installed a beam pump and started 

production in March 2008. 
 
 Angus Energy presently operates the site under planning Planning Permission 

BN/31/05 
 
 

 
                                                       
2.0 Inspection 
 

 Mr James Neave inspected the site on the 14th October 2014. A copied letter of 
his findings can be seen in the Appendices. 

 This is a response to the letter and a request for permission to store temporary 
equipment for future projects under the Angus Energy remit. 

 



  
3.0 Site DIAGRAM 

3.1       Submitted plan 
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3.2 Existing plan with updates. 

Lay down area for casing 
see picture 10, 11. 

Electrical cabinet see picture 3 

Generator package see 
picture 1 

ISO Container pictures 8, 9 

Storage area picture 7 

Vent Stack see pictures 5, 6 

Site lighting see pictures 2, 3, 4 

Darren Walsh 

Lidsey update future use 

04/11/14 



4.0 Explanation of the plan 
The above plan shows the existing and future applications that are not presently covered in 
the planning application. 
All existing applications are shown in red and the temporary future applications are shown in 
peach. 
 
During the time the site has been used by Angus energy there have been a few alteration to 
tidy up the site, hence the move of the storage area, there were also a couple of variations to 
the existing planning application done by previous owners and the plan was not altered 
accordingly. This includes the Vent stack, the electrical cabinet and the generator package. 
All these can be seen on the plan above. 
 
5.0 Permission 
Angus energy is looking for permission to continue with the existing site and also utilise 
some of the space to store equipment that will be used on site in the near future. The casing 
will be utilised on the future well, Lidsey 2 and the ISO Container will hold tools for this 
project. 
.  
The existing changes and those for the future should not be detrimental to any visual impact 
due to the surrounding tree line which has now grown to give the site a protective boundary. 
 
All lay down areas have been and will be utilised to ensure they do not affect vehicle 
movements on the site, or access and egress of emergency vehicles. 
 
The existing lighting was put in place to be used on a temporary basis during well work overs 
and was part of the expansion of the concrete area making the site as a whole much safer. 
 
Pictures of the existing equipment along with the proposed ISO container and casings to be 
stored on site can be seen below.  
 
6.0 Response to letter actions 
  

Condition 3: 
 Position of equipment and future use of site explained above 
  

Condition 15 
 Splays will be managed in accordance with the planning document 

 
Condition 17, 19 
New signage will be erected or existing signage made visible, controlling the access 
and egress of traffic, suppliers will be notified accordingly and the route discussed 
with the local farmer to ensure compliance with this condition. 
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6.0 Appendices 
6.1 Site pictures 

 
1. Site Generator package 

 
2. Site lighting 
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3 Site Lighting and electrical cabinet 

 
4. Site lighting 
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5, 6 Vent stack 
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10, 11 Site lay down area to hold casing, seen below, temporarily awaiting drill of 
Lidsey 2. 
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6.2 Copy of letter
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